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AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS (SA)
SOLOMON MAHLANGU FREEDOM COLLEGE
M E M O R A N D U M
TO: ..r33...i$?pctb3$73...... FROM: The Principal
......................... SOMAFCO
DATE: 8 Oct 1985
RE: Career Guidance
In order that the students of the Secondary School have a better under-
. standing of the career opportunities open to them, you are requested
to assist with briefings on careers.
The purpose of each briefing will be for you to give the students a
clear idea of the various skilled and professional jobs available in
your sphere of work, what minimum qualifications are required to train
for those jobs and the duration of the training.
need for ANC cadres to train for skills and professions required by
ANC Projects, such as those at Mazimbu and Dakawa. Kindly keep this
in mind when you brief the students and emphasise the importance of
certain skills for the development of our Projects.
A schedule of career talks has been drawn up and you are requested to
glve your brleflng 0n IOOIC,,NQVOOQ.BODOODOOOIOa-t O...l%.OOQICIOCOC
The venue will be ....LU4qy..;$,,ktak(;,,_,,,,,,,Ervx_ w4Nu17L7 LnlL L(,0Ve
V’, LJbNWj 1Sdawus.
Form III students will soon make their choice of optional subjects for
study in Form IV and V. While the "streams" from which they can select
subjectseme not yet finalised for 1986, it will probably consist of
the following:
a) Natural Science Stream: Physics/Chemistry/Biology/Integrated Science
b) Social Science Stream: Geography/Literature
0) Commercial Stream: Accounts/Typing
Students in Form V have to make their choice of study for scholarships.




